# HOSACK PFA MINUTES 1/5/16

In attendance: Kelley Kaparakos, Laurel Schrieber, Danielle Landy, Amy Rickicki, Mandy Mathieson, Robyn Mascari, John Harrison II, Shelly Lannis, Kathy Battaglia, Eileen Russell, Karen Rosella. Meeting called to order at 9:21 a.m.

The December Minutes were approved:

~ Motion made by Laurel Schrieber

~ Seconded by Danielle Landy

# Secretary's Report: Kelley Kaparakos

#### Treasurer's Report: Karen for Alice Rumsberger

~ Slow month in December. Pie Sales generated \$350

# Teacher Liason: Danielle Landy

~Mr. Paul planted a pair tree out in front of the school.

~Donations of games are coming in for students to enjoy during "In-Door" recess. Donations of gently used gloves and hats are being asked for students who may need them for colder out door recess days. Please send any donations to the office.

# Princiapal's Report: Amanda Mathieson

~ January is a slower month at Hosack. Orchestra Concert to be held on January 14<sup>th</sup> at 7:00.

~Work is being done on the lights in the lot next door.

~After school dismissal issues are being worked out

~Diversity Contest items/entries will be judged this week. All students who have participated will be recongnized.

# EAC Report: Jill Dugan

~Nothing to report.

# SPLC Report- Dana Kantz

~No Meetings, nothing to report

#### NASB Report- John Harrison

~There will various committees organized to help advise the Board and will consist of one Board member per committee.

#### Assemblies: Shelly Lannis

# TAG-Melissa Tabbarah

# President's Report: Karen Rosella/Laurel Schrieber

~Year book sales have started, with all orders being available on-line only this year. A volunteer is needed to coordinate 5<sup>th</sup> grade baby pictures, also with assistance in collecting pictures from various Hosack events.

~Status of the Hosack Directory was addressed. Issues being worked out.

~Afterschool events currently has 44 students paid in K-3. Also there are 14 students (available all grades) signed up for Chess, which meets on Monday's after school and 14 students for Chess(3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup>) which meets Wednesday's.

~Mandy did express that a system be established for dismissal for afterschool groups, as there has been a few issues, which is confusing for some families. Plans for future discussion on a new format.

#### **New Business:**

~Robin Mascari offered information on an Adult Paint fundraiser idea offered by Melissa Tye which would be \$20 per person, and can be done sometime in March

~ Upcoming Flash Classes available...Oragami, Scrapbooking, Disney Dance and School Newspaper.

# **Old Business:**

Community Support brought in \$647 from Box Tops Check, another to be sent at the end of the month. Also, we received a check of \$1,301 from Target which was double the amount of the previous check.

# Fundraising Opportunities: Amy Rickicki

~ Upcoming Dine In Dates:

1/7/16 BJ's Brewshouse (Must bring flyer)2/2/16 Longhorn Steakhouse. Please take Flyer

We received checks of \$94 from Chix-Fill-A, \$450 from Monte Cellos and \$376.90 from Panera for the previous "Dine Out Events".

 $\sim$ 1/29/16 Family Game Night Event. Ticket price is \$10 per family if purchased before 1/20, and then the cost is \$15 after that date. Volunteers needed to help assist kids to play games. Looking for have popcorn and other snack options available for purchase.

~1/22 Jelly Belly Fundraiser to begin

~Discussion about the upcoming Dessert Auction. Starting the event at 6:00 with 3 types of entertainment lasting @ 20 minutes each. They entertainment will consist of Tammy's School of Dance, NA Fiddlers, and Kaminski Karate, with the first ticket being pulled at 7:10. Tracey will be in charge of Desserts. Amy requested that each class select a "theme" for their baskets and then the teachers will collect the donated items.

Meeting Adjourned at 114, next meeting 2/2 at 9:15. This is different than what is printed on the school calendar. Mandy will send out updated information through E-Blast.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Kelley Kaparakos